

ELIIO

Tillery, Monica J

From: Osborn, Judith L (L-UNA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2004 8:36 AM
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; LaMotte, Russell K
Subject: RE: ACIL -- pre-meeting for presenters

RELEASED IN FULL

THanks much.

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorosin, Joshua L
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 6:38 PM
To: Osborn, Judith L (L-UNA); LaMotte, Russell K
Subject: RE: ACIL -- pre-meeting for presenters

Spoke with Ed and he said he'll be at the meeting.

-----Original Message-----

From: Osborn, Judith L (L-UNA)
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 5:12 PM
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; LaMotte, Russell K
Subject: FW: ACIL -- pre-meeting for presenters

Did one of you already "rope in" Ed Cummings, as discussed? Thanks, Judy

-----Original Message-----

From: Buchwald, Todd F
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 1:08 PM
To: Osborn, Judith L (L-UNA)
Subject: RE: ACIL -- pre-meeting for presenters

Judy -- one thought - if Will wants to discuss the issues surrounding abuse of Iraqi detainees, we'd need to rope people other than Josh or me.

-----Original Message-----

From: Osborn, Judith L (L-UNA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 11:51 AM
To: Hata, Marianne J
Cc: Bettauer, Ronald J; Mathias, D Stephen; Buchwald, Todd F; LaMotte, Russell K; Dorosin, Joshua L; Witten, Samuel M; Biniaz, Susan; Brown, Catherine W; Bradley, Curtis A; Legum, Barton C
Subject: ACIL -- pre-meeting for presenters

Marianne -

Would you please schedule for early next week (Tuesday morning may be best) a quick meeting for Will with all the presenters for the May 20th ACIL meeting (listed on the cc line above)?

Thanks, Judy